
From: Milton Logistics Hub Panel (CEAA/ACEE) <ceaa.miltonlogisticshubpanel.acee@canada.ca>  
Sent: July 17, 2019 12:20 PM 
To: Northey, Rodney <email address removed> 
Subject: RE: CEAA Milton Logistics Hub Panel - Filing of Closing Remarks 
 
Hello Mr. Northey,  
 
As per your discussion with Mr. Ronzio, the Review Panel will accept Halton Municipalities closing 
written remarks no later than 2pm, with a copy provided to CN at that time. If required, Halton 
Municipalities will be permitted to provide an errata to identify and correct any footnotes or references 
that may be incorrect.  
 
The Review Panel requests that in addition to the errata document, Halton Municipalities also provide a 
clean version of the final written remarks no later than 5pm on July 17, 2019. Both the version sent at 
2pm and the final version (with errata) will be posted on the Canadian Environmental Assessment 
Registry. 
 
Regards, 
 
Catherine Bailey-Jourdain 
Review Panel Secretariat, Milton Logistics Hub Project| Secrétariat de la commission d’examen, 
Project de Pôle Logistique de Milton 
c/o Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency | a/s de l’Agence canadienne d’évaluation 
environnementale 
22nd Floor, 160 Elgin St. Ottawa ON K1A 0H3 | 160 rue Elgin, 22ième étage, Ottawa ON K1A 0H3 
MiltonHubPanel@ceaa.gc.ca  
 
 
From: Northey, Rodney <email address removed> 
Sent: July 17, 2019 11:55 AM 
To: Milton Logistics Hub Panel (CEAA/ACEE) <ceaa.miltonlogisticshubpanel.acee@canada.ca> 
Subject: CEAA Milton Logistics Hub Panel - Filing of Closing Remarks 
 
Good morning,  
 
On behalf of the Halton Municipalities, I am writing to request an extension to the filing deadline of 
noon today. We have experienced some significant technical difficulties this morning with the 
submission. I am confident that we can get the completed submission to the Panel at or before 5:00pm 
today.  
 
I am available to discuss any suggestions or issues with the Panel at your convenience. Please call me at  
 
Sincerely, 
Rod Northey 
 

Rodney Northey  

Partner  

<email address removed> 
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Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP 
<contact information removed> 

     

 

gowlingwlg.com 

Gowling WLG | 1,400+ legal professionals | 18 offices worldwide 
 

 

 

 

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or 

confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy, 

distribute or take action based on this email. If this email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is 

not liable in any way for its content. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Gowling WLG shall 

not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.  

 

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which 

consists of independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our 

structure is explained in more detail at www.gowlingwlg.com/legal.  

 

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members of Gowling WLG International 

Limited and/or any of their affiliated businesses as the context requires. Gowling WLG (Canada) 

LLP has offices in Montréal, Ottawa, Toronto, Hamilton, Waterloo Region, Calgary and 

Vancouver.  
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